CUS<1(F/105. 08 'O

e

Decamber——ﬁzrr———1907f“

COPY, 70 7 W

Dear Mag:= 20W Lﬁ‘c ""7.7

Cable this week from the Leas!! wWe sre hurrying. Gibson has hed & hierd term
and not many spare minutes, but now he is working hard and we hope to have the whole
MS. resdy within a fortnight. I have been excmining in Cambridge and having a very jolly
time.

I found yours of the 8th on my return.l.Yes, I think L)MLM might come in
with CM.UMK: It would be a short sectilon. The only difficulty would be separating
the zlands which would sometimes be involved. Thet does (’&&A"{.‘ob&'ﬁwa think? 2.Cer-
tainly the thymus should go in with the ductless in Volume VI. Is everything in for

Volume IV? I see the proofs are coming faste

Wak-tude

Yours ever,

We Qo
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